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11/8/23, 3:44 PM BYU Law School Mail - FOIA Request # 23-F-0200
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Kif Augustine-Adams <adamsk@law.byu.edu>

FOIA Request # 23-F-0200
foia@acf.hhs.gov <foia@acf.hhs.gov> Mon, Sep 11, 2023 at 1:26 PM
To: adamsk@law.byu.edu
Cc: FOIA@acf.hhs.gov

RE: FOIA Request # 23-F-0200

September 11, 2023

Dear Kif Augustine-Adams,

 I am writing to provide you with an update on the status of your FOIA request. The program office has finished searching
for the requested data. We will now assign your request to a specialist in our office for further review and processing.
 
We appreciate your patience and understanding while we work to fulfill your request.
 
 
Sincerely,

ACF FOIA
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